From: emmanuel <emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com>

Sent: 15 December 2017 11:11

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: Simon Cordell

Attachments: VLS _20171215_103522.pdf; VLS_20171215_103441.pdf

Dear Mrs Cordell,

| write to inform you that the court has discharged the injunction of 9 August 2017 against Simon and the council’s claim is
struck out because Enfield Council failed to comply with the order to file Directions Questionnaire by the 17 November 2017.
Copies of the Court Orders are attached for your information.

Please contact me should you have any query.

Kind regards,
Emmanuel Onwusiri

X 7T N SOLICITORS
VLS

VLS Solicitors

Gibson House
800, High Road
London

N17 ODH

DX 36209 Edmonton Exchange

Tel: 0208 808 7999

Fax: 0208 808 1999

Mob: 07940728166

Direct email: emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com
http://www.vlssolicitors.com

VLS Solicitors is a trading style of VLS Solicitors Ltd, a company registered in England & Wales with Registration number
8572584, having its registered address at Gibson House, 800 High Road, Tottenham London N17 ODH. Authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. (SRA N0.627688)

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. The contents may not be disclosed or used by
anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

VLS Solicitors cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this email as it has been transmitted over a
public network. If you suspect that the email may have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender. When addressed
to our clients any opinion or advice contained in this email is subject to our terms and conditions.
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HM Courts & Tribunals Service
gb'?rfl:)%?’glss The County Court at Edmonton
. 59 Fore Street
Service London
N18 2TN

DX 136686 EDMONTON 3
T 020 8884 6500

Vs Solicitors ‘ F

Gibson House

800 High Road www.gov.uk

Tottenham .
London Your ref: VLS/EOQ/H/CORDELL/17
N17 ODH )

36209 EDMONTON EXCHANGE

13 December 2017
Dear Sir

Re: Case Number: DO2ED073 London Borough Of Enfield v Mr Simon Cordell

Enclosed please find copy of courts letter to the claimant's as directed by the District Judge.

Yours faithfully,

\as.
Ourvasse Cundapen

Back Office Section
Ext
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HM Courts HM Courts & Tribunals Service

. The County Court at Edmonton
& Tn.b unals 59 Fore Street
Service London
N18 2TN

DX 136686 EDMONTON 3

T 020 8884 6500
London Borough Of Enfield F

P O Box 50

Civic Centre www.gov.uk

Silver Street

Enfield Your ref: LS/C/LI/157255
EN1 3XA

90615 ENFIELD 1

: 13 December 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Case Number: DO2ED073 London Borough Of Enfield v Mr Simon Cordell

The file was referred to the District Judge and his comments are :

"Your Directions Questionnaire was received by the court on 20/11/17. Therefore the sanction on
the order of 6/11/17 applies."

Yours sincerely,

Ourvasse Cundapen
Back Office Section
Ext

c.c: defendants /

L_BLANK




Simon Cordell->VLS_20171215 103441.pdf

General Form of Judgment or Order In the County Court at
Edmonton

Claim Number [|D02EDO073
Date 9 November 2017

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD 1* Claimant
Ref LS/C/L1/157255 |

MR SIMON CORDELL 15 Defendant

Ref VLS/EO/H/

CORDELL/17 |

Before District Judge Cohen sitting at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN.

Of the Court's own initiative and upon the claimant having failed to file a directions questionnaire

IT IS ORDERED THAT
1. The Claimant do file a completed directions questionnaire by 4.00 pm on 17 November 2017.

2. If the Claimant fails to comply with paragraph 1 of this order the injunction of 9th August 2017 do stand
discharged without further order and the claim do stand struck out without further order.

3. . Imission to either party to apply to set aside, vary or stay this order by an application on notice which must
be filed at this Court not more than 3 days after service of this order.

Dated 6 November 2017

The court office at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN. When corresponding with the court, please address forms or letters to the Court
Manager and quote the claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can issue your claim online. It will save you time and money. Go to www.moneyelaim.gov.uk

to find out more.
Produced by:Ms M Tucker
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